



TEAC Special Session – Order 1920 Teleconference / WebEx May 19, 2025 1:00 p.m. – 4:00 p.m. EPT

Administration (1:00-1:10)

- 1. Michele Greening and Samantha Rozecki welcomed and reviewed the Antitrust, Code of Conduct, Public Meetings/Media Participation and the WebEx Participant Identification Requirements.
- 2. Members approved draft minutes from May 09, 2024 Special TEAC meeting.

Stakeholder Presentations (1:10-3:15)

- 3. Claire Wayner, RMI, provided a presentation on scenario design.
- 4. Christoph Graf, Policy Integrity at NYU School of Law, provided a presentation on capacity expansion in relation to the Scenario Development Track.
- 5. Anjali Patel, Americans for a Clean Energy Grid, provided a presentation on the FERC Order 1920 Compliance Track and Scenario Development Track.
- 6. Jon Gordon, Advanced Energy United, provided a presentation on the FERC Order 1920 Compliance Track.
- 7. Amanda Lescano, NJBPU, and Hannah McCorry, ICC, provided a joint presentation on proposal alignment, concerns about current proposal, and next steps.
- 8. Bryn Baker, CEBA, provided a presentation on considerations regarding corporate commitments in the informational Base Scenario.

Next Steps (3:10-3:15)

9. Michele Greening discussed the next steps for the Special TEAC meetings.

Future Agenda Items (3:15)

Future Meeting Dates and Materials			Materials Due to Secretary	Materials Published
Date	Time	Location	5:00 p.m. EPT deadline*	
5/30/2025	1:00 p.m.	Webex/Teleconference	5/21/2025	5/27/2025
6/16/2025	1:00 p.m.	Webex/Teleconference	6/05/2025	6/10/2025
7/10/2025	1:00 p.m.	PJM Conference and Training Center / Webex	7/01/2025	7/07/2025

*Materials received after 12:00 p.m. EPT are not guaranteed timely posting by 5:00 p.m. EPT on the same day.





Meeting Attendance

Last Name	First Name	Company	Sector
Greening	Michele	PJM Interconnection	None
Rozecki	Samantha	PJM Interconnection	None
Abate	Stephen	Duquesne Light Company	Transmission Owner
Adams	Darrin	East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc.	Transmission Owner
Adnan	Khan	Virginia Electric & Power Company	Transmission Owner
Anderson	Heather	Northern Virginia Electric Cooperative (NOVEC)	Electric Distributor
Bailey	Ronnie	Dominion Virginia Power	Transmission Owner
Bainbridge	Thomas	American Transmission Systems, Inc.	Transmission Owner
Baker	Bryn	Clean Energy Buyers Association	None
Baker	Jeff	Duke Energy Ohio, Inc.	Transmission Owner
Barker	Jason	Vitol Inc.	Generation Owner
Baskin	Jonah	Maryland Office of People's Counsel	End-Use Customer
Benitez	Rick	BENGC LLC	None
Benson	Dan	Duke Energy Indiana, LLC	None
Bernstein	Matthew	PJM Interconnection	None
Bettinger	Brett	Duke Energy Ohio, Inc.	Transmission Owner
Bhana	Rajesh	Exelon Business Services Company, LLC	Transmission Owner
Bothwell	Cynthia	DOE Wind Energy Technologies Office	None
Brodbeck	John	EDP Renewables North America LLC	Generation Owner
Brown	Kevon	PECO Energy Company	Transmission Owner
Callaghan	Christopher	PJM Interconnection	None
Callen	Zachary	Illinois Commerce Commission	None
Carmean	Gregory	Organization of PJM States, Inc.	None
Caven	Augustine	PJM Interconnection	None
Cham	Edrissa	Savion, LLC	None
Checker	Tanish	Public Service Electric and Gas Company	Transmission Owner
Chmielewski	Brian	PJM Interconnection	None
Christopher	Mahila	Public Utilities Commission of Ohio (The)	None
Clarke	Linda	PJM Interconnection	None
Cocco	Michael	Old Dominion Electric Cooperative	Electric Distributor
Collins	Ryan	PJM Interconnection	None
Costes	Taylor	Indiana Utility Regulatory Commission	None
Cox	Jason	EQ Energy Advisors	None
Curtis	Kenneth	Enverus, Inc.	None
Dadourian	John	Monitoring Analytics	None
DAntonio	Philip	PJM Interconnection	None
Davis	David	Apex Clean Energy Holdings, LLC	None



DeGiusto	Vincent	UGI Utilities, Inc.	Transmission Owner
Deng	Danny	PJM Interconnection	None
Detweiler	Katie	Federal Energy Regulatory Commission	None
Domian	Christin	Duquesne Light Company	Transmission Owner
Du	Yuan	Virginia Electric & Power Company	Transmission Owner
Eakins	Douglas	Commonwealth Edison Company	Transmission Owner
Egger	Mitchell	AEP Appalachian Transmission Company, Inc.	Transmission Owner
El Chehaly	Mohamed	Equinor US LLC	None
Ellis	Jordan	AEP Appalachian Transmission Company, Inc.	Transmission Owner
Ericson	Christine	Illinois Commerce Commission	None
Essah	David	Virginia State Corporation Commission	None
Falciani	Jeffrey	PJM Interconnection	None
Fard	Sepideh	Exelon Business Services Company, LLC	Transmission Owner
Farmer	Miles	Non member	None
Filomena	Guy	Customized Energy Solutions, Ltd.	None
Fink	Sari	MAREC Action	None
Fitzpatrick	Sarah	North Carolina Utilities Commission	None
Foladare	Kenneth	Geenex Solar LLC	Other Supplier
Franks	Edmund	PJM Interconnection	None
Gilani	Rehan	Castleton Commodities Energy Services LLC	Other Supplier
Gill	Mark	Virginia Electric & Power Company	Transmission Owner
Glatz	Suzanne	Non member	None
Gordon	Jonathan	Advanced Energy United	None
Gordon Mickel	Ann	Virginia Electric & Power Company	Transmission Owner
Graf	Christoph	NYU	None
Graham	Katherine	PJM Interconnection	None
Gunn	Garan	Public Service Electric and Gas Company	Transmission Owner
Hakimi	Fazlullah	PJM Interconnection	None
Hall	Mary	PJM Interconnection	None
Hanser	Erik	Michigan Public Service Commission	None
Hastings	David	Long Island Lighting Company dba LIPA	Other Supplier
Hedayati	Mojgan	PJM Interconnection	None
Herel	Suzanne	PJM Interconnection	None
Herman	Michael	PJM Interconnection	None
Hoatson	Tom	West Deptford Energy, LLC	Generation Owner
Hofferkamp	Bradley	PJM Interconnection	None
Hohenshilt	Jennifer	Talen Energy Marketing, LLC	Generation Owner
Horning	Lynn	American Municipal Power, Inc.	Electric Distributor
Horstmann	John	Dayton Power & Light Company (The)	Transmission Owner
Hsia	Eric	PJM Interconnection	None







McNeil	Justin	Kentucky Public Service Commission	None
Midkiff	Jacob	Virginia Electric & Power Company	Transmission Owner
Moghassem Hamidi	Milad	American Transmission Systems, Inc.	Transmission Owner
Mooney	Molly	PJM Interconnection	None
Moore	Jasmine	AEP Appalachian Transmission Company, Inc.	Transmission Owner
Munoz	Laura	Cubico Sustainable Investments	None
Nadel	Steven	PPL Electric Utilities Corp. dba PPL Utilities (TO)	Transmission Owner
Niu	Grace	PJM Interconnection	None
O'Connell	Moira	PJM Interconnection	None
Ondayko	Brock	AEP Energy Partners, Inc.	Transmission Owner
Parker	Amanda	FirstEnergy Pennsylvania Electric Company (PN)	Electric Distributor
Parrot	Sarah	Public Utilities Commission of Ohio (The)	None
Patel	Anjali	David Gardiner and Associates	None
Paul	Conrad	Burns & McDonnell	None
Pham	Bao	Lincoln Generating Facility, LLC	Generation Owner
Phillips	Darlene	PJM Interconnection	None
Pilong	Christopher	PJM Interconnection	None
Price	Ruth	Delaware Division of the Public Advocate	End-Use Customer
Qiu	Wenzheng	PJM Interconnection	None
Radhakrishna Pillai	Nuthish	PECO Energy Company	Transmission Owner
Randazzo	Timothy	New Jersey Board of Public Utilities	None
Rasmussen	Jay	Duke Energy Business Services LLC	Transmission Owner
Reagan	Ryann	PJM Interconnection	None
Richards	Cleveland	PPL Electric Utilities Corp. dba PPL Utilities (TO)	Transmission Owner
Robinson	Evelyn	MAREC Action	None
Robison	Michael	American Transmission Systems, Inc.	Transmission Owner
Rode	Advait	Michigan Public Service Commission	None
Sasser	Jonathan	Customized Energy Solutions, Ltd.	None
Scheirer	Alexandra	Jersey Green Energy, LLC	Other Supplier
Schellenberg	Josh	Berkeley Lab	None
Scherer	Paul	Exelon Business Services Company, LLC	Transmission Owner
Schmitt	Catherine	Public Service Electric and Gas Company	Transmission Owner
Schreim	Morris	Maryland Public Service Commission	None
Schuyler	Ken	PJM Interconnection	None
Schwass	Jocee	Public Utilities Commission of Ohio (The)	None
Schweiger	Steven	Virginia Electric & Power Company	Transmission Owner
Scott	Hugh	Baltimore Gas and Electric Company (TO)	Transmission Owner
Segner	Sharon	Silver Run Electric, LLC	Transmission Owner
Selick	Sam	Customized Energy Solutions, Ltd.	None
Shaughnessy	Patrick	Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission	None



